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Linda Williams

To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020080
Ok.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 1:50 PM
To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 020080
Importance: High

Hello Ladies! Regarding the above docket, please change the effective date in the docket
title to 12/31/01. The customer requested the 1/29/02 date but Legal said if a request
was made in January, we could make the request effective 12/31; that's why I put 12/31 as
the effective date. Thanks so much!

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 12:47 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: Docket No. 020080

Importance: High

Cancellation effective date 12/31/01 oxr 1/29/02. 1If 12/31 is correct, then contact CCA
and ask them to change the docket title. If 1/29/02 is correct, then the Consent
Recommendation will need to be changed.
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